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( Pedersl Surplus Real Property Acquired by the State of
#isconsin iov the Bong Recreation Areaj. LCD-78-321. Narch 9,
1978. < pp.

Report to Rep. Les Aspin; by R. G. Rothwell (for Pred J. Shafer,
Director, Logistics and Communications Div.).

Issue Area: Facilities and Naterial %Yanageseat (700) ; Land Use
Planning and Control: PFederally-cwped and Péederally
Supported Recreation Areas (2310). :

Coantact: logistics and Communications Liv.

Budget Puaction: Natural Resources, Ravironent, and EBaergy:
Conservation and Land HBaragemeat (302).

Organization Corcerned: Department of Housing and Orban
Developaent; Goneral Services Adaipmistratioan; Wisconsin.

Congressional Relevance: Rep. Les Aspin.

Tvo sites were proposed for priscvas ia the Burg
Recreation Area of Kenosha County by the State of Hiscomsin. The
sites involved property conveyed to Wisconsin by 7 ae Gemeral
Services Adainistration (GSA) for conservation and property
purchased from GSA by Wisconsin. Clear title tc the progerty vas
partly finasced with grant funds received froa the De¢paztment of
Housing and Urban Developaent (HUD). Proposed development of
pioperty conveyud to the State for wildlife cosssrvatiom would
not be in accordance with tke approved program and related
Federal restrictions. GSA has the responsibility for somnitoring
the use of property conveyed under such circuastances bet h.s
not done so. Conversion of the land socld to the State by GSA
vould fequire approval of the Secretary of HUD, and the State
vould have to subsztituze other comparaktle open-space land for
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The Honorable Les 2zpin
House of Representatives

Dear Mr. Aspin:

Reference is made to your inquiry of December 9, 1977, requesting
information on prison sites propcsed by the State of Wisconsin in the
Bong Recreation Area, Kenosha County, Wisconsin. Sites being con-
sidered were (1) property coanveyed to Wisconsin by the Ceneral Servicea
Administration (GSA) for wildlife conservation, and (2) property
purchasad from GSA by Wisconsin. Clear title to the property was
partly financed with grant fund- received from the Department of Hous-
ing and Urban Development (HUD).

We obtained informatior. and met with ywur office on February 17,
1978. This will confirm that meeting and highlight the major points
discussad.

Property Conveyed to Wisconsin by GSA

Approximately 1,986 acres was conveyed without costs to the State
in 1966 for wildlife conservation purposes. The deed transferring the
property contains the following covenant:

"The property conveyed by this deed is tc be continously
used only as and for the conservation of wildlife, and
is conveyed upon the condition that if at any time after
delivery of this deed it is not used for such purpose,
the title to said property shall thereupon revert to the
Urited States of America, . . ."

Our review disclosed that existing and proposed development of
this property is not in accordance with the approved program and
related Federal restrictions providing for continuous use of the deeded
property only for conservation of wildlife. GSA has responsibility
tor monitoring the use of property conveyed under such circumstances,
but had not done so. GSA officials acknowledged, however, that the
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proposed uses of the property {recreation and possibly a correction
facility) appear to oe contrary to the purpose for which the property
was conveyed. Those officials said they would follow up on it to
determine if the property should revert to the U.S. Government .

Property Sold to the State bx GSA

This property was sold to the State in 1967. Some of the funds
used To purchase the property has been obtained from the Pepartment
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), under the Federal Open-Spacu
Land Program. Conversion of land from open space requires approval
of the HUD Secretary, ari the State must substitut:: other comparable
open-space land for it. A State official advised us that HUD approva.
has not been requested,

The property referred to above which GSA conveyed to the State
was includeu in a review we are making of GSA activities in monitoring
the use of surplus property transferred to public agencies and non-
profit institution:. We will send vou a copy of any report we issue
as a result of this review.

As requested, the documents accompanying your request are being
returned.

Sincerely yours,

./f Z' /W
F. J. Shafer
%/ Director

Enclosure





